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BEFORE THE,
BOARD OF NATUROPATHIC EXAMINERS
' OF THE STATE OF OREGON

In the Matter of the License to

)
Practice Naturopathic Medlclne )
of : )
STEVEN MCCLURE, N.D., - ) .
: B ' ) STIPULATION FOR ,
Licensee. ) ENTRY OF‘FINAL'ORDER
. ) o

12

The-Board.of Naturopathic Examiners ("Board");-by and'throuéh
Kevin'Wilson, Board Chair, and Steven McClure do hereby agree and
stipulate as follows; _ | | v | .

w 1. The Board'notified Steven McClure,4N D., that the Board
was 1n1t1at1ng dlsc1p11nary'proceed1ngs based on'v1olatlons of law
as set out in the Board's Second Amended Notice of E&oposed
Disciplinary Action ("Second Amended Notice") on file in this
proceeding.'.Exhibit'i.

2. The Board and br, MoClure are willing to resolve.this
matter on the basiS‘of settlement and compromise |

| 3. Dr. McClure admlts that - he prescrlbed the Controlled
Substance Class 111 drugs set forth in paragraph 2 of the Board’

Seoond Amended Notlce w1thout the authorlty of a reglstratlon

‘number from the Unlted States Drug'Enforcement Admlnlstratlon, but‘

Hdenles that hlS actlons constltute any v1olatlon of law

4.h Dr. McClure 1s w1111ng for the Board to enter an order

flndlng that he prescrlbed the Controlled Substance Class III

gdrugs set forth 1n paragraph 2 1n the Board's ‘Second Amended

PAUL W DUDLEY .
. Attorney at Law
500 JACKSON TOWER

806 SW BROADWAY

PORTLAND OR 97205
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Notioe*without the authority of a registratioﬂ'numbet from the.

~United States Drug-Enforcement Administration3

S,' The: Board and Dr. McClure agree that the. Board may enter

an order as follows.

a. Drﬂ Steven McClure, N,Dr, shall permanently surrender

‘his license to practlce naturopathic medioine in the state of

Oregon.

,b-, Dr. Steven McClure will never apply for licensure as a

,naturopathlc phy81c1an with the state of Oregon.

c. In the event that Dr. McClure applies for licensure as
a naturopathic phy31c1an with the state of Oregon, the Board may
reopen this_proceeding and use the facts admitted by Dr. McClure

in Licensee's,Amended Response (Exhibit 2) and this Stipulation

for Entry of Final Order to deny Dr. McClure licensure with the

—_

" Signature on file V 2 /3 /qé
KgVIN WILSON, N.D., CHAIR . . oafs 7

Board. of Naturopathic Examiners
State of Oregon

;Jsgﬁﬁmeonﬁh‘>wﬁb o o 3-5-9 .
STEVEN McCLURE, N.D.. . - DATE |

PAUL W, DUDLEY - -

. Attomey ‘at Law
500 JACKSON FOWER

“'306 SW BROADWAY ..~

PORTLAND, OR 97205
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oo BEFORE THE Ce
BOARD_OF NATUROPATHIC EXAMINERS
, , STATE OF. OREGON B

. In the Matter of the Llcense to
’ Practlce Naturopathlc Med1c1ne of

)
; S
STEVEN McCLURE, N. D.. Sy FINAL.ORDER
| , S . ’ ORI
)
)

L:Lcensee .

On June 3, 1994 ‘the Oregon Board of Naturopathlc Examlners

~(Board) ‘served- Steven McClure, N D..(Llcensee), Wlth an EMERGENCY

SUSPENSION ORDER (attached as Exhlblt A) pursuant to ORS

‘183 430(2) In the EMERGENCY SUSPENSION ORDER the Board alleged;'

that Llcensee commltted acts which presented a serlous danger tov

the health or safety of the publlc. The Board prov1ded Llcensee-‘_r‘

1th 90 days to contest the EMERGENCY SUSPENSION ORDER pursuant to

" ORS 183.430(2).

- On August 30, 1994 Llcensee requested ‘a- hearlng on the i

_Board's EMERGENCY SUSPENSION ORDER. Exh1b1t B. A hearlng on the

EMERGENCY SUSPENSION ORDER was scheduled for November 7 1994. _

On November 4, 1994 Llcensee w1thdrew his request for a

hearlng on the Board's EMERGENCY SUSPENSION ORDER. Exhlbltjc.,.‘

In llght of the above, the Board ORDERS.,

' The. llcense of Steven McClure, N D. is hereby suspended for

,the follow1ng reasonS°'

1. The Drug Enforcement Admlnlstratlon (DEA) ass1gned
Llcensee a DEA reglstratlon number BM1903663, on July 17 1989.»
Llcensee s DEA reglstratlon explred on January 31. 1992.3 The.DEA

has not ass1gned Llcensee any other DEA reglstratlon number.,

'tPag$~i-71FINAL ORDERJ,?..”
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III controlled substances, 1nc1ud1ng, but not llmlted to the bl

.’followxng.

-2, Slnce February 1, 1992 Llcensee has prescrlbed Class

,A@u On October 25, 1993, Llcensee prescrlbed 40 (forty) 7 5

mgs of Lortab, R No. 4414869. Lortab contalns hydrocodone

'*Bltartrate and is a controlled substance, class IIT drug . Llcensee

did. not have authorlty to prescrlbe sald drug Wlthout a: DEA

Axreglstratlon number, 1n v1olatlon of 21 USC 822(a)(2),

B. On November 1, 1993 Llcensee prescrlbed 40 (forty) 7 5
mgs of Lortab R No. 1405059.; Lortab contalns hydrocodone
B1tartrate and lS a controlled substance, class III drug. Licensee
did not have authorlty to prescrlbe sa1d -drug w1thout a DEA |
reglstratlon number, 1n violation of 21 USC 822(a)(2),

C. Oon- November 26 1993, Llcensee prescrlbed 40 (forty) 7. 5

"mgs of Lortab, R.No._4405390, 'Lortab~conta1ns hydrocodone

Bitartrate"and'is a controlled substance, class III'drug; Licensee '

did not have authorlty to prescrlbe sald drug w1thout a DEA

reglstratlon number, in v1olatlon of 21 Usc 822(a)(2),
D. Oon December 7, 1993, Llcensee prescrlbed 40 (forty) 7 .5

mgs of Lortab R No. 4412303. Lortab. contalns hydrocodone

'Bltartrate and is a controlled substance, class III drug.' Licensee,

.dld not have authorlty to prescrlbe sald drug w1thout a DEA

ﬂ‘reglstratlon number, ‘in v1olatlon of 21 USC 822(a)(2),

'E. On January 14, 1994 Llcensee prescrlbed 40 (forty) 7 5 .

*mgs of Lortab R No. 4413337. Lortab contalns hydrocodone

Bltartrate and 1s a controlled substance, class III drug. Llcensee

" ege 7 - poas oo
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'dld not have authorlty to prescrlbe 'said drug WlthOut a DEA

: reglstratlon number, 1n v1olatlon of 21 USC 822(a)(2),

F. ‘ On January 18, 1994 Llcensee prescrlbed 10 (forty) 7 5

- mgs of Lortab R No{ 4411222. Lortab contalns hydrocodone

Bltartrate and is . a controlled substance, class III drug . Licensee”'

dld not have authorlty to prescrlbe sald drug w1thout a DEA

freglstratlon number, 1n violation of 21 usc. 822(a)(2), ,,7

G. on January 31 1994 Llcensee prescrlbed 40 (forty) 7. 5
mgs of Lortab R No. 144015. Lortab contalns hydrocodone
Bltartrate and is a controlled substance, class III drug Licensee

did not have authorlty to~prescr1be said drug-w1thout aVDEAl

registration number, in’violation-of 21 USC'822(a)(2);

H. - On February 7 1994 Llcensee prescrlbed 40 (forty) 7. 5

mgs of Hydrocodone with Acetamlnophen, R No. 4411720, a controlled

‘substance, class III drug. Llcensee d1d not have authorlty to

prescrlbe sald drug w1thout a DEA reglstratlon number, in v1olatlon

of "21 USC 822(a)(2),
I. - On February 21 1994 Licensee prescrlbed 40 (forty) 7.5

mgs of Hydrocodone Wlth Acetamlnophen, R No. 4414327, a controlled ,

.substance, class III drug. Llcensee dld not have authorlty to

fprescrlbe sald drug Wlthout a DEA reglstratlon number, ln v1olatlon-

Of 21 Usc szz(a)(z),

J,‘ On. February 25 1994 Llcensee prescrlbed 40 (forty) 7 5.

_mgs of Lortab R No. 4406843.' Lortab contalns hydrocodone

e

jBltartrate and 1s a controlled substance, class III drug Llcensee
s

. Page 3' - FINAL ORDER .
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'dld not have authorlty to prescrlbe sa1d drug w1thout a DEA

reglstratlon number, in v1olatlon of 21 USC 822(a)(2),

‘K. On March 7 1994 Llcensee prescrlbed 40 (forty) 7. 5 mgs

~of Hydrocodone with Acetamlnophen, R No. 4412539, a controlled""
substance, class III drug Llcensee dld not have authorlty to' ";.} -

fprescrlbe sald drug w1thout a DEA reglstratlon number, 1n v1olat10n”“”

of 21 USC 822(a)(2),

7L; On March 26, 1994 Llcensee prescrlbed 40 (forty) 7 5 mgs

.of Hydrocodone with: Acetamlnophen, R No. 4413131, a controlled
substance, class III drug. Llcensee dld not have authorlty to
Vprescrlbe said drug Wlthout a DEA reglstratlon number, in v1olat10n

of 21 USC 822(a)(2),

M. On March‘26 1994, Llcensee prescrlbed 40 (forty) 7.5 mgs
of Hydrocodone with Acetamlnophen, R No. 4415264 a controlled .

substance, class III drug. Llcensee did ‘not have authorlty to

'prescrlbe sald drug Wlthout a DEA reglstratlon number, 1n v1olatlon"'

:of 21 UsC 822(a)(2), ‘

- N. On Aprll 6, 1994 Llcensee prescrlbed 40 (forty) 7 5 mgs

of Lortab R No. 4420898.4 Lortab contalns hydrocodone Bltartrate -

.and 1s a controlled substance, class III drug. Llcensee dld not o
lhave authorlty to prescrlbe sald drug w1thout a DEA reglstratlon

.number, in v1olat10n of 21 USC 822(a)(2),

\

0. = On Aprll 26, 1994 Llcensee prescrlbed ‘40 (forty) 7 5- mg5'>

of Lortab R No. 4407899.' Lortab contalns hydrocodone Bltartrate

'and 1s a controlled substance, class III drug.~ Llcensee dld not

‘fPage 4 - FINAL ORDER
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'have authorlty to prescrlbe sa1d drug w1thout a DEA reglstratlon

number, 1n v1olatlon of 21 USC 822(a)(2),

. P.  oOn Aprll 26, 1994 Llcensee prescrlbed 40 - (forty) 7 5. mgs‘g
_.of Lortab R No. not prov1ded., Lortab contalns hydrocodone
'Bltartrate and ' 1s a controlled substance, class III drug. Llcensee:'

.did not have authorlty to prescrlbe sald drug w1thout a DEA “;;F

reglstratlon number, in. v1olatlon of 21 USC 822(a)(2), ;

Q. On Aprll 26 1994 Llcensee prescrlbed 40 (forty) 7. 5 mgs

'_of Lortab R No. not prov1ded. Lortab contalns hydrocodone,

Bltartrate and is a controlled substance, class IIT, drug. Llcensee

d1d not have authorlty to prescrlbe sa1d drug w1thout ‘a DEA

'reglstratlon number, in v1olatlon of 21 USC 822(a)(2)

'3, - The above descrlbed acts of Llcensee constltute repeated ;

conduct or practlce that is contrary to a recognlzed standard of

fpractlce Whlch does or mlght constltute a danger to the health or

safety of a patlent or the publlc in v1olatlon of ORS 685. 110(15)

in that:

ﬂ_A. Llcensee has commltted an unlawful act under 21 USC

841(a)(1) 1n that Llcensee know1ngly or 1ntentlonally dlspensed a .

controlled substance.

B. o Llcensee has commltted an unlawful act’ under 21 USC

:843(a)(2) 1n that Llcensee know1ngly or 1ntentlona11y used 1n the
scourse of the dlspen51ng of a controlled substance, a reglstratlon_

'number Whlch 1s explred

///

i

" Page.5.- FINAL ORDER



i ' h: c, . Hydrocodone is an addlctlve drug, the unlawful dfspens1ng
2 'of Whlch descrlbed in Paragraph 2, above, 1s or mlght be
g.3 "dangerous. | . B . | .
"h4w ”ﬂ, c lflj' dlrectly to the health of the members of the pub11C'._ 3
5'"who 1ngest 1t,1, o _' R | .
s . SRR (2) dlrectly to the - safety -of members of the publlc who‘d
7 1ngest 1t and act under 1ts 1nf1uence, ' _ o
8 e . (3)' 1nd1rect1y to members of the publlc Who mlght come :'
i9"1nto 1njurlous contact Wlth users who are under the 1nfluence.
10_' B 4..' Llcensee is- currently on probatlon for a three—year:v
11 perlod beglnnlng on Aprll 14, 1994.- As a condltlon of the '
: 12 probatlon, Llcensee Was ‘ordered to refraln from v1olat1ng ORS
'13"chapter 685 and the Board's Admlnlstratlve Rules, chapter 850,
;47 5. On Aprll 26, 1994 Llcensee v1olated the terms of his

- 15 probatlon by prescrlblng 40 (forty) 7.5 mgs of Lortab as set forthﬁ

- 16 1n Paragraph 2(0), w1thout a DEA reglstratlon number, and

17 " 6. .On Aprll 26, 1994 Llcensee v1olated the terms of hlS .
18' probatlon by prescrlblng 40 (forty) 7.5 mgs of : Lortab as set forth o
1§ in Paragraph 2(P), Wlthout a DEA reglstratlon number, and - “
90 ///, | - S e
:2;;'///v7

22 /1)
23 /1
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25 /1]
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7. -.on Aprll 26, 1994 Llcensee v1olated the terms of hls

._probatlon by prescrlblng 40 (forty) 7 5 mgs of Lortab as set forthp:"v

»:1n Paragraph 2(Q), w1thout a DEA reglstratlon number.

" DATED this 3’_5’0”4* day of January, 1995. k

VBOARD OF NATUROPATHIC EXAMINERS
~ State of/Oregon A

. e\ Signature on file W ‘
~ Kathleen Soderberg ‘g(]
_ Executlve Dlrector S

- .

' NOTICE._ You are- entltled to jud1c1al review of this: Flnal Order

pursuant to the provisions of ORS 183.480. Judicial review may be
obtained by filing a petition in the Oregon.Court -of Appeals. The
petition must.be filed within 60 days from the date of.. serv1ce of .

.thls Flnal Order.

.'25Li
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